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Livingston, Jessica (She/Her/Hers) (PUC)

From: Drew Janke (MP) <djanke@mnpower.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Livingston, Jessica (She/Her/Hers) (PUC)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] Boswell Solar Data Request - 1

 

Hi Jessica,  
  

Please see the following cost breakdown for the Boswell Solar project.  Please note that the cost breakdown is an estimate; negotiations are ongoing as to the 
pricing and other terms for some of the services and materials included in the estimate.   
 

$(M) 
Development expenses $                            2.7  
Engineering, procurement, construction $                        140.8  
Interconnection $                           20.0  

    Total  $                        163.5  
  
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  

  
Thank you, 
Drew 
 
 
Drew Janke 
Environmental Compliance Specialist II 
Minnesota Power | ALLETE, Inc.  
30 West Superior Street 
Duluth, MN 55802 
 
O: 218-355-3569 

 This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.  
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C: 218-576-9213 
 
 
From: Livingston, Jessica (She/Her/Hers) (PUC) <jessica.livingston@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:05 AM 
To: Drew Janke (MP) <djanke@mnpower.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL MAIL] Boswell Solar Data Request - 1 
 
 

  Think Before 
You Click    

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was sent from someone outside the company.  

Don't let cyber threats cloud our summer! Remember not to click links, download attachments, or reply with 
personal information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Good morning Drew, 
 
Please see the attached Data Request for the Boswell Solar project. I am requesting publicly facing project cost information that can be used for the cost 
analysis component of the Boswell Solar EA. Project cost is an important part of the assessment, as it is one of the factors the Commission considers 
when reviewing permitting documents, and can also be helpful for the public to understand the investment being made in their community. I am asking 
for this data to be provided by no later than August 1st, 2025. 
 
With that being said, I am also noting that the initial application included cost information as trade-secret. In order to protect the integrity of the trade 
secret, the requested publicly facing cost data can be provided as a range, rather than as exact estimates. Cost ranges have been included for other 
recent projects that provided trade-secret data, such as the Gopher State Solar EA  (p. 24) and the Plummer Solar EA (p. 23.). 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
Thank you! 
Jessica 
 
Jessica Livingston 
Energy Infrastructure Permitting 
651-539-1068 
121 7th Place E, Suite 350 | Saint Paul, MN 55101-2147 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission | https://puc.eip.mn.gov/ 
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